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NEWS RELEASE 10/27/2021 
 
TO:  Essential and Emergency Services 

News Media 
 
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission 
 
DATE: October 27, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: East/West Corridor Public Meeting 2 

 
CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager Phone: (231)-922-4848, extension 215 

email: bkluczynski@gtcrc.org  - web:  www.gtcrc.org 
Facebook:  Grand Traverse County Road Commission 
  

 FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE  
Traverse City. 
 
WHAT: 
 

THE SECOND PUBLIC MEETING FOR THE BOARDMAN 
RIVER CROSSING FOCUSED PEL STUDY 

WHERE: 
 

NETWORKS NORTHWEST CONFERENCE CENTER - 1209 S. 
GARFIELD AVENUE, SUITE C, TRAVERSE CITY, MI 49686 

WHEN: 
 

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 9TH, 2021 BETWEEN 5:30 PM AND 
7:30 PM 

WHY: 
 

LOOKING FOR PUBLIC INPUT REGARDING THE 
EAST/WEST CORRIDOR. PLEASE VISIT OUR WEBSITE FOR 
MORE INFORMATION. 
WWW.GTCRC.ORG 

  
 

Drive like YOU work here. 
### 

 
****News Reporters are asked to arrive 45 minutes before or plan to interview 
members after the meeting**** 

http://www.gtcrc.org/

